

Deerwood Academy

Date: 12/7/2022 Time: 6:00 PM Location: Virtual/ Zoom

- I. Call to order: 6:30 PM
- II. Roll Call

Role	Name (or Vacant)	Present or Absent
Principal	Joy Antone	Present
Parent/Guardian	Rashida Cloud	Present
Parent/Guardian	LeTisha Lumpkin	Absent
Parent/Guardian		
Parent/Gurardian	Dariah Smith	Absent
Instructional Staff	Dionn Wright	Present
Instructional Staff	Nafeesah Charles	Present
Instructional Staff	Jeremiah Blount	Absent
Community Member	Mr. Selman	Present
Community Member	Aileen Walton	Present
Swing Seat	Norman Whaley	Present

Quorum Established: [Yes or No]

- **III.** Action Items (add items as needed)
 - Approval of Agenda: Motion made by: [Selman]; Seconded by: [Walton]
 Members Approving: 6
 Members Opposing: 0
 Members Abstaining:
 Motion [Passes/Fails]
 - b. Approval of Previous Minutes: Roll Ms. Walton Community Member: Motion made by: [Ms. Walton]; Seconded by: [Ms. Wright] Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion [Passes/Fails]

Meeting Minutes



- Action Item 1: Motion: Approve Strategic Plan (If needed due to updates during the meeting)
 Motion made by: [Charles]; Seconded by: [Whaley]
 Members Approving: 6
 Members Opposing: 0
 Members Abstaining:0
 Motion [Passes/Fails]
- Action Item 2: Motion: Ranking the Strategic Plan Priorities in preparation for the FY 23-24 school budget
 Motion made by: [Mr. Selman]; Seconded by: [Mrs. Charles]
 Members Approving: 6
 Members Opposing: 0
 Members Abstaining:0
 Motion [Passes/Fails]

IV. Discussion Items (add items as needed)

- a. Discussion Item 1: 45 Day Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) Check-in-
 - We are using current Data and using the student data and update our strategic plan <u>https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HmXJwHi1jrPxus9bTTaF9QTNieS</u> gom3Q/view
- b. **Discussion Item 2**: Strategic Plan and CIP Alignment-
 - We have Completed the following items
 - Professional learning for the 4 core learning (evidence: student reflection, assessment log, reflections, CARE attendance team, observations)
 - We had a school review they stated that we are where we need to be and proficient. We will be reflective and use the feedback to continue to grow our scholars and instructors.
 - We provided the teachers with professional development on MTSS- we can put things in place so that scholars are supported. We have moved up to development and are 6 points from Proficient. (We have a progress monitoring team to support the scholars with weekly or bi weekly probes. We have a weekly schedule to check the input of intervention implementation and probes. We have Tier 2 data meetings monthly.
 - We have created a Family Engagement Leadership Team, and there are monthly Parent Academies, and weekly virtual parent connect meetings.





We have been working with the state level to locate our bylaws so that we can move forward with our PTA or PTO

We are in need of a parent liaisons to help carry out our Family Engagement initiatives and to help with Title I Parent Involvement.

- We are currently taking our Map assessment for Reading Fluency.
- MAP growth target goals were to increase from 43% of our scholars meeting their growth goals to 46% in reading and math.
 We are at 42% in reading and 49% in math.
- Scholars have exceeded the CIP goals for percent proficient and distinguished based on MAP.
- We are working with district members to help support teachers to provide scholars with exemplary instruction (FUNdations – Literacy foundational skills).
- Teachers are regrouping their small group instruction groups based on the data provided using the MAP learning continuum so that we can provide individualized instruction
- c. Discussion Item 3: Strategic Plan Updates (If needed) We will need to update the reading and math goals
 Reading- Grades 3-5 proficient from 20.2%- 23.2%
 Math- Grades 3-5 proficient from 12.8%- 15.8%
 Build in resources to support academic excellence for all
- Discussion Item 4: Progress on Strategic Plan Priorities –
 We are making progress towards all strategic Plan priorities. The priorities were also ranked according to highest to lowest priorities as evidenced in the principal's presentation. (Presentation posted to Deerwood Academy Website GO Team tab- Dec. 7)

Information Items

e. **Principal's Report:** There was an IB report on where we are and next steps. We are up for reauthorization during the 2023-24 school year. We finished our school review of where we are with IB standards and listed action steps. Now we are getting ready to begin our self-study. We need parents on the GO Team to help us with this.

V. Announcements

- a. Academic Fair- Will take place on 12/8
- b. Spelling Bee- 12/ 9
- c. Parent Academy- 12/13 (Book Fair will be open.)
- d. Book fair will take place 12/12-16/2022



Meeting Minutes

- e. Loss of Student Please support the family when or if possible.
- f. New GO Team Member Training and Orientation: Principal Antone shared each GO Team Member status and encouraged everyone to get all trainings completed. Members may email for support if needed.

VI. Adjournment

Motion made by: Ms. Walton; Seconded by: Ms. Charles Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion Passes/Fails

ADJOURNED AT 7:50 PM

Minutes Taken By: Dionn Wright Position: Secretary Date Approved: [Insert Date When Approved]